FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON

> TEWART McDONALD

ADMINISTRATOR

January 15, 1937

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman
Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.

Dear Marriner:

This shows the comparison of business
done by all of the Federal Savings and Loan
Associations put together, as compared to the
Federal Housing Administration.

I thought it might be interesting to you
in view of the recent discussions.

Sipcekrely yours,

Stewar®t Mc onaq':i‘/L{}‘le"_LJ e

Adninistrator
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FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION ng MORTGAGES ACCEPTED FOR INSURANCE

I'WI’LLI ONS FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSOCIATION MORTGAGE LOANS
OF
%E_ARS NEW CONSTRUCTION

B rcDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION
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